HYC MINUTES December 5, 2016

- 6:30 PM CALL TO ORDER Led by Commissioner Danielle
- 6:30 PM PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Led by Commissioner Karen
- **ROLL CALL** 6:32 PM

Led by Commissioner Keziah

PRESENT: Kimberly Babasa, Gerardo Barcenas, Daniel Cardenas, Cuauhtemoc Gonzalez, Andrew Herrera, Julian Johnson, Andrea Martinez, Myles McGee, Claudine Narayan, Leslie Sanchez, Samara Sanders, Joshua Tran, Danielle West, Raveena Atwal, Keziah Aurin, Karen Andrade, Mauricio Alvarenga (Alternate), Vivian Phung (Alternate)

ABSENT: Cristian Hernandez-Perez, Supreet Thiara, Isyanelly Gonzalez, Felicity Usac, Maya Branco (Alternate), Kobe Shelby (Alternate)

6:34 PM **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Motioned by Commissioner Samara Seconded by Commissioner Karen **19 APPROVE 0 OPPOSED 0 ABSTAIN**

6:35 PM PUBLIC COMMENTS N/A

GUEST SPEAKERS 6:35 PM

Noll & Tam for Hayward Public Library

The Noll & Tam firm presents the plan for the new Hayward City Library that is being built on D St. They are presenting the floor plans and the progress of the construction of the new city library. The main idea of the plan for the library is that there is more to learning than just reading; the library aims to entertain all methods of learning and all groups of people.

Commissioner Samara asked if donations are accepted to fund the building of the library. The representatives answer and say that donations are indeed accepted, but there is allotted budget for the library.

Commissioner Raveena compliments the beauty of the plan and how colorful the library will be. A representative mentions that the design came from inputs of teenagers as well.

The plan for the new library is that it will open within a year or so. The building will be using solar panels for energy and will have a terrace.

Commissioner Julian asks if the community room will need to be booked in advance. A representative affirms this.

Commissioner Andrea suggests that a ceramics space be a part of the library as well.

7:02 PM **TASK FORCE UPDATES**

Commissioner ______ announces that there will be a clean-up on January 28, 2017 at Tennyson High School from 8:30 AM-12 NN. The Hayward Clean and Green Task Force wishes everyone happy holidays!

Commissioner Karen from Hayward Coalition Task Force announces that they are still on transition so their campaign is on pause.

7:04 PM HAYWARD CITY COUNCIL REPORTS

Mr. Zermeno invites everyone to clean up the front of their homes. Access Hayward is an outreach program that picks up piles of trash along the streets that are reported to them within 24 hours. The Book Shop might move and he promotes buying books from the store to show support to them.

7:06 PM PLANNING PROJECTS / POTLUCK

I. Scholarship Group discussed and created more structure for their committee, what they would be doing, goals, and things that they need to be done such as making fliers, having stuff announced to each school, fundraising ideas, etc. Mr. Zermeno suggest the committee to sell shirts at the Hayward Area Democratic Club on Sunday.

A. Commissioner Danielle announces that she will send out an e-mail about the dates that the committee will be selling shirts.

- II. Human Trafficking Group discussed how are they going to design the educational flyers they are going to pass around for awareness. They also planned ideas for the future.
- III. Community Service Group outlined the presentation that they are making. They are also meeting at Peet's Coffee on December 17, 2016 to make sure that everyone knows how to present effectively and the logistics of their future projects.
- IV. Survey Group presents the survey that they drafted asking for feedback about the resources that are available to teenagers and other entertainment centers that they might want to see.

. Commissioner Vivian asks why is it necessary to ask for gender, ethnicity, etc. and Commissioner Joshua clarifies that some grants are specific to those details.

A. Mr. Zach points out to change the language in the last question of the survey to make it more positive.

B. Mr. Zermeno suggests to offer a gift or a prize to the participants of the survey.

C. Commissioner Joshua asks for representatives from different schools to distribute the survey.

D. Mr. Zermeno suggests to distribute the survey in the Chabot event on January 16, 2017.

7:58 PM ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Zach announces volunteer opportunity for Adopt-A-Family on December 17, 2016 at 7:30 AM. Set-up will be on December 16, 2016 around 4 PM.

8:03 PM COOKIE DETAILS

Commissioner Danielle volunteers to bring cookies for the next meeting.

8:03 PM ADJOURNMENT